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Leaderman, Ryan M. <Ryan.Leaderman@dlapiper.com> Wed, Jan 3, 2018 at 2:57 PM
To: Sarah Molina-Pearson <sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org>, Christopher DeMonbrun <chris.demonbrun@lacity.org>, Alexander Inine
<alex@invineassoc.com>

Hi Sarah and Chris,

We’ll get you that info shortly. | believe that there’s a SAR/SCAR, so we’ll make sure we are consistent with all the info.

Ryan

From: Sarah Molina-Pearson [mailto:sarah.molina-pearson@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Christopher DeMonbrun; Alexander Irvine; Leaderman, Ryan M.
Subject: 1045 Olive Project - Requested information

Alex and Ryan,

Can you please provide Chris, from Bureau of Sanitation, with the following information:

¢ Residential unit type breakdown
¢ Commercial type (retail, restaurant, etc)

I looked at the plans and they do not include the requested information (listed only as number of habitable rooms and does not include
commercial type).

Thank you,

Sarah Molina Pearson, City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects
T: (213) 473-9983

200 N. Spring St., Room 750

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
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this communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.
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